ALASKA STATE LEGISLATURE

REPRESENTATIVE ANDY JOSEPHSON

MEMORANDUM

Date: February 15", 2022

To: Representative Jonathan Kreiss-Tomkins, Chair
House State Affairs Committee

From: Representative Josephson

Re: Hearing Request for House Bill 27

Please accept this hearing request for House Bill 271, entitled “An Act relating to the Alaska Industrial
Development and Export Authority; and providing for an effective date.”

The purposes of this bill are to restructure the AIDEA Board, to create uniform requirements for project

development on all AIDEA projects requiring $10 million or more in financing, and to strengthen public
engagement, transparency and oversight requirements throughout AIDEA statutes.

Find attached a copy of the bill, sponsor statement, sectional analysis and supporting documents.

My staff is working to complete a PowerPoint presentation relating to HB 271 that will be provided to
committee staff electronically ahead of a hearing.

[ wouid be happy to prepare any other necessary documents or provide additional information.

Please feel free to contact my staff, Elise Sorum-Birk at 465-4939 with any questions.
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